VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Phelps, Don (Consultant)

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 3:11 PM
To: Renshaw, Mark

Cc: Williamson, Alec

Subject: RE: Bored Tunnel O&M

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Mark

You mentioned previously about meeting at the Mt. Baker facility and | think this is a good
proposal. | will discuss with Alec and get back to you.

Don

From: Renshaw, Mark

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 2:44 PM

To: Phelps, Don (Consultant)

Cc: McBride, James

Subject: Accepted: Bored Tunnel O&M

When: Thursday, April 09, 2009 1:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: 23 Large Conf Rm, AWV, 999 3rd Ave, Seattle WA 98104

Don,

I will fill in for Jim while he is on vacation. The tunnels are part of my area of responsibility. | do
want to propose a change in location for the meeting. We can accommodate everyone at the Mt.
Baker facility and time permitting we can do a short tour to give everyone an idea as too what we
have there, etc...

Thanks,

jzjlrfﬁ @gﬂ&ﬁ‘ﬂw

Asst. O&M Superintendent
WSDOT Area 5 Maintenance
Office 425-739-3733

Cell 206-949-8997



